
REGISTRATION  COMING SOON…

Thursday, October 12th – Friday, October 13th, 2017
Crystal City, VA

• Learn How to do Business with the Government
• Meet other Mentors and Protégés
• Participate in Business Matchmaking
• Hear from Industry Leaders And Lots More

3rd Annual Mentor-Protégé Program Conference



CHAIRMAN Resource 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good afternoon, 

Ciorneiu, Mihaela < Mihaela.Ciorneiu@sba.gov> 
Tuesday, September OS, 2017 4:S3 PM 
Kevin.Boshears@hq.dhs.gov; ldesmukes@doc.gov; james.j .galvin.civ@mail.mil; 
Christy.Jackiewicz@hq.doe.gov; Megan_Olsen@ios.doi .gov; Robert.L.Connolly@usdoj .gov; 
Bailey.Gladys@dol.gov; devera.redmond@dot.gov; Janet.Scott@ed.gov; benjamin ­
sirmons.denise@epa.gov; karen.poole@gsa.gov; Karl.Alvarez@hhs.gov; jean.lin.pao@hud.gov; 

glenn.a.delgado@nasa.gov; CHAIRMAN Resource; gnarcho@nsf.gov; 
Desmond.brown@opm.gov; pamela.wilson@treasury.gov; Wayne.Mcdonald@SSA.gov; 
mvera@usaid.gov; Michelle.Warren@dm.usda.gov; Tom.Leney@va.gov; pricegl@state.gov; 
Baker, Pamela; Andrea.Brandon@hhs.gov; Charles Manger - E 
[External_Sender] FW: 3rd Annual MPP Conference 
MPP Conference FY2018.pptx 

SBA, Director Stanley Jones Jr. would like to share with you the MPP FY 2017 Conference information, attached. 

Thank you. 

Regards, 

Mihaela 
Mihaela Ciorneiu 
Data Quality Analyst\Acting Goaling Manager 
Office of Policy and Research 
Office Of Policy, Planning and Liaison 
Office of Government Contracting & Business Development 
Small Business Administration 
Phone: 202-20S-7716 
Email: mihaela.ciorneiu@sba .gov 

From: Jones Jr., Stanley 
Sent: Tuesday, September OS, 2017 2:S6 PM 
To: Ciorneiu, Mihaela <Mihaela .Ciorneiu@sba.gov> 
Subject: 3rd Annual MPP Conference 

Mihaela 

Good afternoon. Could you provide the attached is the OSDBU's? 

Thank you 

Stanley Jones Jr. 



Director 
Office of Management and Technical Assistance 
Office of Business Development 
U.S. Small Business Administration 
(202) 205-6805 office 
(202) 292-3562 fax 
(202) 603-0855 cell 

"I've learned that people will forget what you said, people will forget what you did, but people will never forget how you made them feel." liau 
.\ngclou 
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